### **Mian Muhammad Shaban**

## Library Assistant

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



#### **About**

Dr. Mian Muhammad Shaban is working as Library Assistant in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Mian Muhammad Shaban has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### **Qualifications**

MLS in Library Science Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2013 - 2015
BLS in Library Science Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2009 - 2010
F.A in Arts  Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Gujranwala , Pakistan	1989 - 1992
Matric (SSC) in Arts Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Gujranwala , Pakistan	1987 - 1989
Experience	
Library Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Library Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2005
Library Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2018 - 2021
Library Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2016 - 2018
Cataloguer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2013 - 2016
Cataloguer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2010 - 2013
Shelver NUST Institute of Information Technology	2010 - 2010
Shelver NUST Institute of Information Technology	2007 - 2009
Shelver NUST Institute of Information Technology	2005 - 2021
Shelver NUST Institute of Information Technology	2005 - 2007
Awards	

Letter of Appreciation	2014

On Excellent Approach to office in Difficult Circumstance of Road Situation.

# Letter of Apprecition Automation on KOHA Library Software Package

2010